
Mrs. ROOSEVELT (United States of America)
said that if there was not an important reason for
the use of the word "Invites" instead of "Urges",
she would prefer the latter.

The CHAIRMAN announced that he would pre
pare a new draft resolution along the lines sug
gested by the Committee.

He also requested the representatives of India,
United Kingdom, Egypt and China to draft a text
for insertion in the resolution embodying the
Inclian representative's proposaI.

The meeting rose at 5.35 p:m.

EIGHTY·EIGHTII MEETING

Held at the Palais de Chaillot, Paris,
,o11. Thursday, 30 September 1948, ai 10.45 a.m.

Chairman: Mr. Charles MALIK (Lebanon).

8. Draft protocol hringing under con·
trol drugs outside the scope of the
Convention of 13 July 1931 for
Limiting the Manufacture and Regu
lating the Distribution of Narcotic
Drugs, as amended by the Protocol
signed at Lake Success on Il Decem
ber 1946 (E/I065) (continued)

The CHAIRMAN read two statements by the
Secretary-'General, the first referring to the Use
of official documents by delegations and the
second annotmcing that the report of the Eco
nomie and Social Coundl was available in' the
two working languages. As the report was in the
hands of the Committee, the various items it con
tained oould be discussed at any time.

DRAFT RESOLUTION (A/C.3j21O/Rev.l) (con
timted)

The CHAIRMAN reminded the Committee that
it had to consider the draft resolution concerning
the draft protocol to bring under international
control drugs outside the scope of the Convention
of 13 July 1931 for Limiting the Manufacture
and Regulating the Distribution of Narcotic
Drugs (A/C.3j210jRev.l) and an amendment to
that draft (AjC.3j212). The latter document had
been drafted jointly by the representatives of
India, the United Kingdom, Egypt and China.

Sir Benegal Narsinga RAu (India) expressed
to the members of the Third Committee his
gratification at their unanimous adoption of the
ciraft protocol, a fact which might not receive an
the publicity it deserved but which was neverthe
less a praof of the value of the United Nations.

1t was easy to imagine the sensation it would
cause if the First Committee were to adopt
unanimously, after a single day's discussion, a
convention for the oontrol of atomic energy. Yet
the diffcrence between the two problems was not
sa great. Both were the result of progress achieved
through science, progress which might be put to
eithet good or bad uses. The destruction which
the atomic bomb could wreak, though more Iimited

23

Mme ROOSEVELT (Etats~Unis d'Amérique) dé
clare que, si aucune raison importante n'impose
l'emploi du mot "invite" à la place des mots "de
mande instamment", elle préférerait ces derniers.

Le PRÉSIDENT annonce qu'il préparera un nou
veau projet de résolution conforme aux direc
tives données par la Commission.

Il demande également aux représentants de
l'Inde, du Royaume-Uni, de l'Egypte et de la
Chine de rédiger un texte destiné à être inséré
dans la résolution et concrétisant la proposition
faite par le représentant de l'Inde.

La séance est levée à 17 h. 35.

QUATRE-VINGT.HUITIEME SEANCE

Tenue au Palais de Ch.aillot, Pm'is,
le jeudi 30 septembl'e 1948, à 10 h.. 45.

Président: M. Charles MALIK (Liban)

8. Projet de protocole plaçant sous con·
trôle international certaines drogues
non visées par la Convention du 13
juillet 1931 pour limiter la fabrica
tion et réglementer la distrihution
des stupéfiants, amendée par le Pro
tocole signé à Lake Success le Il
décemhre 1946 (E/I065) (suite)

Le PRÉSIDENT donne lecture de denx déclara
tions du Secrétaire général, la première visant
l'utilisation par les délégations des documents of
ficiels, la seconde annonçant que le rapport du
Conseil économique et social est prêt dans les deux
langues de travail. II ajoute, à propos de cette
dernière déclaration, que le raPl)ort étant désor
mais entre les mains des représentants, il sera
possible d'en discuter à tont moment les divers
points.

PROJET DE RÉSOLUTION (A/C.3j210/Rev.l)
(suite)

Le PRÉSIDENT rappelle que la Commission doit
maintenant examiner le projet de résolution rela
tif au Projet de protocole plaçant sons contrôle
international certaines drogues non visées par la
Convention du 13 juillet 1931 pour limiter la
fabrication et réglementer la distribution des stu
péfiants (AjC.3/21OjRev.l) et un amendement à
ce projet (A/C.3/212). Ce dernier document a été
rédigé en collaboration par les représentants de
l'Inde, du Royaume-Uni, de l'Egypte et de la
Chine.

Sir Benegal Narsinga RAU (Inde) remercie les
membres de la Troisième Commission, qui ont
adopté à l'unanimité le projet de protocole, fait
qui ne recevra peut-être pas toute la publicité
désirable, mais qui n'en démontre pas moins l'uti
lité de l'Organisation des Nations Unies.

On peut aisément imaginer la sensation que
produirait l'adoption par la Première Commission,
après un seul jour de discussion, d'une convention
sur le contrôle de l'énergie atomique. Pourtant,
la différence entre les deux problèmes n'est pas
tellement grande. Il s'agit,' dans les deux cas, de
progrès réalisés par la science, progrès qui peu
vent engendrer à la fois des bienfaits et des mé
faits. Il est évident que les destructions que peut



ln its extent, was more spectacular, whereas s;:n
thetic drugs were able to do great damage m
sidiously and continuously, on a larger scale. They
destroyed the mind before they destroyed the
body.

The draft amendment prepared by the Indian
delegation with the assistance of the represer:ta
tives of the United Kingdom, Egypt and Chma,
was intended to exert moral pressure on the
various States so that the application of the
protocol might be world-wide. .

He was most gratified by the exa!Dpl.e of ~e
United States which had announced Its mtentlOn
of applying the protocol fully on its own territory
and on the territories administered by it.

He hoped the United Kingdom would h~ve !I0

difficulty in persuading its colonies and ter!Iton~s
to adhere to the protocol so as to ensure lts Unl

versaI application.

The proposed amendment took into account the
various suggestions which had been made, par
ticularly by the representative of the United
Kingdom, as weil as certain provisions of article
5 of the draft protocol.

The CHAIRMAN proposed that the Committee
should vote on the draft resolution paragraph by
paragraph, beginning with document A/C.3/210/
Rev.!, which was the basic document.

The preamble and the first four paragraphs of
the draft resolution were adopted successively.

The CHAIRMA!':1 proposed that the second para
graph of the amendment submitted by the repre
sentative of India (A/C.3/212) should, with
minor drafting changes, be inserted after those
four paragraphs.

It was sa agreed.

The fifth paragraph of the draft resolution was
adopted.

The CHAIRMAN proposed that the final para
graph of the draft resolution should be replaced
by the penultimate paragraph of the Indian
amendment, subject to certain minor drafting
changes.

Ml'. DEHOUSSE (Belgium) thanked the repre
sentative of India who, in drafting that particulaI'
paragraph, had given due consideration to the
constitutional difficulties which certain States
might encounter in applying the protocol.

Such constitutional problems did not arise in
the case of his country. Belgium had already de
cided to sign the protocol and his country was
happy to inform the Committee that it would
make it applicable immediately in ail the Non
Self-Governing Territories administered by it.

Ml'. WATT (Australia) feared there might be a
contradiction between the text of the paragraph
which the Committee had just adopted and that
of article 5 which applied to "... any non-member

24

. causer la bombe atomique, bien que limitées dans
l'espace, frappent davantage. l'imagination, mais
les stupéfiants synthétiques peuvent exercer des
ravages insidieux et continus sur un champ plus
vaste. Ils détruisent l'esprit avant de détruire le
corps.'

Sir Benegal ajoute que le projet d'amendement
mis au point par la délégation de l'Inde avec l'aide
des représentants du Royaume-Uni, de l'Egypte
et de la Chine a pour but de permettre d'exercer
une pression morale sur les Etats afin d'assurer
au protocole une application universelle.

Il exprime sa vive satisfaction de l'exemple
donné par les Etats-Unis, qui ont déclaré qu'ils
donneraient pleine application au protocole non
seulement sur leur propre territoire mais sur les
territoires placés sous leur administration.

Sir Benegal Narsinga Rau exprime l'espoir que
le Gouvernement du Royaume-Uni n'aura pas de
difficultés à convaincre ses colonies et territoires
de devenir parties au protocole afin d'assurer son
application universelle.

L'amendement proposé tient compte des diffé
rentes suggestions qui ont été faites, en particulier
par le représentant du Royaume-Uni, et de cer
taines dispositions de l'article 5 du projet de
protocole.

Lé PRÉsIDûn propose à la Commission de
voter le projet de résolution paragraphe par para
graphe, en comt;nençant par le document A/C.3/
21O/Rev.l qui constituele document de base.

Le préambule et les quatre premiers para
graphes d~t projet de résolution sont successive
ment adoptés.

Le PRÉSIDENT propose d'incorporer à la suite
de ces quatre premiers paragraphes le deuxième
paragraphe de l'amendement soumis par le repré
sentant de l'Inde (A/C.3/212), auquel ont été
apportées certaines modifications d'ordre rédac
tionnel.

Il en est ainsi décidé.

Le cinquième paragraphe du projet de résolu
tion est adopté.

Le PRÉSIDENT propose de remplacer le dernier
paragraphe du projet de résolution pàr l'avant
dernier paragraphe de l'amendement de l'Inde
auquel il suggère d'apporter certaines modifica~
tions de rédaction.

M. DEHOUSSE (Belgique) remercie le repré.
s,~ntant d~ l'Inde, qui a dûment tenu compte, dans
1~1~bor~tlOn de ce, paragraphe particulier, des
dl!flcult,es de caracte~e constitutionnel que pOllr
l'ment eprouver certams Etats dans l'application.
du protocole.

. Il ajoute que ces problèmes d'ordre constitu
tIOnnel ne se posent pas pour la Belgique qui a
déjà décidé de signer le protocole et q~e son
pays est heureux d'inf~rme~ ~a Co~mission qu'il
rendra ce protocole Immediatement applicable
dans les territoires non autonomes placés sous
son administration.

M : WATT (At!st!"alie) craint qu'il n'existe une
certame contradIction entre le texte du para
gra~he que la Commission vient d'adopter et
celUI de l'article 5 qui vise "... les Etats non



State to which an invitation has been addressed
by the Economic and Social Council."

The CHAIRMAN thought there was no contradic
tion. According to paragraph 2 (c) of resolution
159 l (Vn) the Economic and Social (ouncil
reco1TInlended to the General Assembly "to urge
all States ... to adhere ta the Frotocol". In adopt
ing the paragraph under discussion, the General
Assembly would merely be fulfilling the \Vishes
of the Counci!.

Ml'. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub
lics) could not understand why the C0111mittee
seemed to be offered a choice between the final
paragraphs of documents A/C.3/21O/Rev.1 and
A/C.3/212, whereas the two provisions appeared
to be quite distinct and not mutually exclusive.

He therefore propos{'d the adoption of both
paragraphs.

The CHAIRMAN explained that the proposai was
to replace the final paragraph of the draft resol
lution by the penultimate paragraph of the amend
ment. The final paragraph would then be exam
illed.

Ml'. DEIIOUSSE (Belgium) referrecl to a C'om
ment made by the represcntative of France. He
agrecd with the representative of the USSR that
two separate icleas were involvecl and it seemed
that the tcxt proposed for the pellultimate para
graph of the amendment was preferable ta the
corresponcling section of the Secretariat <Iraft.

The CI-IAIRMAN put to the vote the pcnultimate
paragraph of document A/C.3/212 with minor
drafting changes.

That pamgraph 'Was adoptcd.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the final para
graph of document A/C.3/212 with slight draft
ing changes.

Tha.t paragraph 'WGS adoptcd.

The CI-IAIRMAN l'l'acl the draft l'l'solution as a
whole, as amended the text read as fol1ows;

The text read as follows:

"The Gmeral Assembly

. "Taking note of the rec:oIlll1\endations contained
in resolution 159 (VII) of the Economic and
Social COHncil,

"ApprmJes the attached Pratocol to bring under
international control drugs outsitle Ihe scope of
the Convention of 13 July 1931;

"ReqHests the Secretal'y-General ta fix the
earliest possible date on which the Pl'otocol will
be opencd for signature during the present session
of the General Assembly;

"Urges a1l States Members of lhe United Na
tions to sign or accept this Protocol fit the pn~seI1t

. session; .

. "Urges any State member of the United Na
tions not signing or accepling the Protocol to
communicate to the Secretary-Gencral its n'asons
therefor;

."Invites allStates non-members, in accordance
WIt~ the wish expressed by the Economic and
SOCial Council in the above-mentiolled reoolution
and in accordancc with the provisions of resolu-

25

membrr:s auxquels une invitation aura été adres
sée à (et effet par le Conseil économique et social".

Le PRÉSIDENT estime qu'il n'y a pas de contra
diction. Si l'on se reporte en effet au paragraphe
Z c) de la résolution 159 l (VII), on constate que
le Conseil économique et social invite l'Assemblée
générale il "recommander à tous les Etats . . .
d'adhérer au Protocole". En adoptant le para
graphe en discussion, l'Assemblée générale ne
fera qu'exaucer les vœux du Conseil.

M. PAVLOV (Union des Républiques socialistes
soviétiques) ne s'explique pas pourq\loi la Com
mission semble être invitée à choisir entre les
derniers paragraphes des documents A/C.3/21O/
Rev.l et A/C.3/212, alors qu'il semble s'agir
de deux dispositions bien distinctes et qui ne
s'e.,xc1uent pas.

Il propose donc d'adopter ces deux para
graphes.

Le PRÉSIDENT précise qu'il s'agit de remplacer
le dernier paragraphe du projet de résolution par
l'avant-dernier .paragraphe de l'amendement. Le
dernier paragraphe sera examiné ensuite.

M. DEHOUSSE (Belgique) reprend une obser
vation du représentant de la France. Il estime,
d'accord avec le représentant de l'URSS, qu'il
s'agit bien, en effet, rIe deux idées distinctes et il
semble que la rédaction de l'avant-clernier para
graphe cie l'amendement soit préférable à la partie
correspondante du projet du Secrétariat.

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix l'avant-dernier
paragrapbe du document A/C.3/212, légèrement
modifié quant tt la forme.

Ce paragraphe est adopté.

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix le dernier para
graphe du document A/C.3/212, légèrement mo
difié quant à la forme.

Ce paragraphe est adopté.

Le PRÉSIDENT donne lecture de l'ensemble du
projet de résolution tel qu'il il été iUllenclé.

Ce texte est le suivant:

"L'Assemblée ghléraie,

«Prenant acte des recommandations contenues
dans la résolution 159 (VII) du Conseil écono
mique et social,

«Approu'llc le Protocole ci-annexé plaçant S011S
contrôle international les drogues non visées par
la Convention du 13 juillet 193];

«Charge le Secrétaire général de fixer la date
la plus rapprochée possible il. laquelle le Protocole
sera ouvert à la signature au cours de la présente
session de l'Assemblée générale;

"Recomnwnde instamment à tous les Etats
Membres des Nations Unies cIe signer ou d'accep
ter ce Protocole au cours de la présente session;

«RecommaJLde instamment à tout Etat Mem
bre des Nations Unies qui ne signerait ou n'accep
terait pas le Protocole d'en faire connaître les rai
sons au Secrétaire général;

"Invite tous les Etats non membres, conformé
ment au vœu exprimé par le Conseil économique
et social dans sa résolution précitée, et confor
mément aux dispositions de la résolution 54 (I)



tian 54 (1) of the General As~embly, t? sign o~
accept this Protacol at the earhest posslb~e date;

"Urges al! States signing or acceptmg the
Protoooi ta take as saon as possibl~ th~ necessa~y

steps in arder t? e~tend t?e appltcatlOn of th.ls
Protocol to terntones whlch they represent ln

the international field, subject, where necessary
for constitutional reasons, ta the consent of the
Governments of such territories, and

"Urges that every State signing or accept!ng
the Protocol which does not make the declél;ratt.on
under article 8 thereof .in respect of any terntones
for which it has international responsibility shall
communicate to the Secretary-General ?ef~re

31 August 1949 the names of al! such te~ntones

together with the reasons for not makmg the
declaration."

The Chairman put the draft resolution to the
vote.

The draft resolution was unanimously adopted.

The CHAIRMAN stated that the Secretary
General had already invited al! Member States ta
grant their representatives full powers ta ratify
the Protaco!. He hoped the representatives would
obtain such powers from their Governments in
good time.

Mr. DEHOUSSE (Belgium) asked if the powers
that were valid for the General Assembly were
sufficient or whether special powers were
necessary.

The CHAIRMAN confirmed the fact that special
powers were required, and added that he would
immediately communicate the decision which the
Third Committee had just taken to the President
of the General Assembly so that the item could be
inserted on the agenda of the following plenary
meeting of the Assembly,

cl l'Assemblée générale, à signer ou n.'U:Cl'î'ter
c: Protocole dans le plus bl'cf délni pO$sli'le ;".

uRecommaflde instamment à tous les Etal$
a ant signé ou accepté le. Protocol{',dl' . !'r~':l_d~e
a~ssi rapidement que p(]SSlhl{~ Il':; rnc:· ...u~t'. r.t.e~·

ires pOlIr étendre le challlp cl 'apph~:atlUn de ce
;~otocole aux territoires q\l'~ls rcpn'sentcontsllr
le plan international, sous rl'ser"e. d~ICl!n:;.e:nte-

e t des gouvernements de C{~~ tt'rratl1!lTS h.,rs·que
m n " 1 l' .' nt.des raisons d'orclre constltlltlOtllle eXIge.

"Recontmallde instamment ;l tout Et.lt ayanl
signé ou accepté le Proto.cote et qu.i nc ferail pas
la déclaration visée à l'arl1c1e 8 <JudIt Protocole en
ce qui concerne tout territ~ire qu'if ~eprésen~e 5~
le plan international, de faIre .conllaltre :lU S('ae-

. taire général, avant le 31 aout 1949, l(~ Imnl c1.u
ou des territoires en question, a~n!>i (WC les r:u:
sons pour lesquelles la c1éclaralioll t1 ft p~Hi t'le
faite."

Le Président met aux voix le projd dc ri'SIr
lution.

A l'unanimité, le projet de résolutil'l'rt t..ri
adopté.

Le PRÉSIDENT déclare que- le Secrétaire gr.nf
raI a déjà invité tous les Etats :Me!nllres à dm~~er
à leurs représentants pleins pouvOIrs pour r:Hltler
le Protocole. Le Président exprime l'espoir que
les représentants feront le nécessaire a\lrrt'·~ <le
leurs gouvernements pour être munis, C\1 t('mp$
voulu, de ces pouvoirs.

M. DEHOUSSE (Belgique) demande si les pou.
voirs valables auprès de l'As!>cmbléc généra.le
suffisent 0\1 si des pouvoirs spéciaux sont Ili~\~e:s
saires.

Le PRÉSIDENT précise que des pouvoirs "'I.e- 1

ciaux sont nécessaires, Il ajoute qu'il va commu
niquer sans retard at! Président de l'Ass{'11I1.~êe
générale la décision que vient de prendre la
Troisième Commission afin que la question :"oil
inscrite à l'ordre du jour de la prochaine ~è:mce
plénière de l'Assemblée générale,

9. Draft international declaration of
hUll1an rights (E/SOO) l

The PRESlDENT drew the attention of the mem
bers of the Committee to the following docu
ments :

The report of the third session of the Com
m!ssion On Ruman Rights (E/800)1 which COn
tamed, as an annex, the draEt international
declaration of human rights (annex A) ;

Resolution 151 (VII) adopted by the Economie
and Social Council2 which transmitted to the
General Assembly the draft international dec1ara
tion of human rights, together with the remainder
of the report of the third session of the Com
mission on Human Rights and the records of the
procecdings of the Council on the rights of man
during its seventh session; and

The report of the Economie and Social Council
to the General Assembly (A/625)8 of which sec-

1 Sec:; Offfciai Records of the Economic and Social
COlUlClI, Thlrd Year, Seventh Session, Sltpplcmellt No, 2.

2 Se~ Res~l!tti?tlS adoPted by the ECotlomic and Social
C~"tIClI dur!"fl lts SeVelltll session, page 15.

See 0 fflctal Records of the thit'd session of the
Cencml Asscmbly, SuPPlement No. 3.

26

9. Projet de déclaration iuternationnle
des droits de l'holllme CE/800) 1

Le PRÉSIDENT attire l'attention dcs lllelll~4C:S
de la Commission sur les docl1ments slIiv:lI1ti':

.L~ rapport de la troisième session de la CnlH'
mlSS!On des droits de l'ho\11me (E/SOO) t ml!
con,tIent en annexe le projet de dédaratioll in';r.
natIOnale des droits de l'homme (annexe A) :

La résolution l 51 (VII) du Conseil économi.
que et soei~12, qui t~ansm~t à l'Assemblée géné
rale. le projet de declaratlon internationale r!C"s
droItS de l'~l,omme, a~l1si que le reste du rapport
de .la troisleme seSSIOn de la Commission des
d:oIts de l'homme et les comptes rendus des
debats gue le Conseil a consacrés à la questiun
d,es drOIts de l'homme pendant sa septième sesSIon;

l'ALe rap!?ort ,d~ Conseil économiql1e et social à
ssemblee generale (A/625) 8 dont ln. scclilJll l

~ Yoir les frocès-vcrbau.1" officiels dit COII'nl'l ,:t""'l'.~mlql!e et so 1 t "1 , •• ... v·
plémel~t No ~a, r01S1Cmc alll1ee, Septlellle session, .)·up-
:il. ~-

mi ~eOI\ les .Résoll!tions adoPtées Pat' li! Conseil hO/l{~'
.qy .e lSOCIal pen.dant sa. septième sesSiOtl p"ge le

OIr es D t fI" 1 1"".
l'A rsembl' ~c'lfmm s 0 lc;e s de la troisiihltc sessÎotl df

. ce gcmcrale, SltptJlement No 3,



du chapitre rII est consacrée ;\ 10. questi()n de
dioits de l'homme.

M. SANTA CRUZ (Chili) ayant f:tit n~marque

que l'Assemblée est saisie n?n seu lC!llCllt du pn~
jet de déclaration des drOIts de l.homme mal
al.tssi du pacte et des moyel,l,s de llllse <:11 H'Il.\·r~

le PRÉSIDENT confirme qn Il ,en.('5t lH~'I~ am~l
puisqne la résolution du ConseIl tll t es p!J~lt('m{!l1

qt1e le Conseil décide de ~ransmet~re .a ! i\ssen~'
blée non seulement le projet (le dcc1aratlllIl niaI!
également le reste du rapport.

Il en résulte qlle l'Assemblée est appeh~ ù cxa·
llliner tout le rapport de ln COllllili:isillfl dl's
droits de l'homme (E/BOO).

Iv1. RA:Mhmz :MORF:NO (Cololllhie) demande
un débat général sur l'ensemble de la CI lIestiol1 dc':!
droits de l'homme, afin que chacun puisse définir
sa position à l'égard du problème entier ;L\'unt de
présenter ses observations sur chaque article,

l\f. ALVARADO (Pérou), ?If. PÉREZ CISNRROS
(Cuba), M. SANTA CRUZ <Chili) d !\f. CORO
MINAS (Argentine) appuient IR propoliitif\1l du
représentant de la Colombie.

M~ ALV.A;R.... DO (P~r,?l1) dernand,<\ en (}\1tn', que
la DeclaratIOn amencalllC des drOIts ct dc,"oirs de
l''holllnlc. récemment signée ;'l HOg"()ta. par \'ill1-,>1.
et un pays, soit distrihuée aux tllt'mhrt'!> de la
Commission à. titre ct 'information.

Le PRÉSIDENT invite les nH'I11IJn>:; dt" la Cnm·
Inission à exprimer leur opinion Sllr hl <luc:;t ion
de savoir s'il y a lieu de 'lcn il' un déhat général.

Mllle ROOSEVELT (Etats-l.luis d'/\.Illérifluc)
trouve comprésensihle que 1eR llH'mhrcs !lui
n'étaient pas ~eprésentés à. la Commission des
droits de l'hOlllme veuillent c~pliquer }(!1Ir atti
tude. Elle fait toutefois remarquer rpIc la Cmn
mission des droits de l'homme a demandé à tous
les gouvernements des Etats ~ 1(~Il1"n'~ de snu
mettre leurs observations par écrit SUT le,' !,rnj(~t

de déclaration, et que tOl\S les ~ul1"el'llt.'UH~t1ts lIDt

eu le loisir de le faire 1
, Les nbscr":ltiolls présen

tées par les gouvernement:; ont ~té lues N exami
nées avec soin llar la Comll1ission.

Mnle Roosevelt propose donc de tenir \111 d'::hal
général, mais de le limiter en donnant la priC1ritc'
aux représentants des Etats r...remhres lU' fai~ant

pas partie de la Commission des <lmits de: J'homme
et aux représentants des gouvernements qui n'ont
pas envoyé d'observations sur le projet de dftl,,
ration des droits de l'homme, EUe exprime
l'espoir que le débat général Ile se (1rnIun~em pas
Otltre mesure.

.M: SANTA C~uz (Chili) rappelle qll(~ fa COIl1d1st lOn, des d;Olts de l'homme a pris connaissance
e a declaratlOt1 de' Bogota. Lors des discussiolls

~ Voir les Procès-verball.x officids du COII..WJ Ic~o
ffltque et soc' 1 t ." é' ., .' w,'i' la , r~)Jsleme ann e, Sl;OC:lerne session Sul"
p ament No 1, chapitre 1, paragraphe 13. '

M. J?~REZ CI,SNEROS (Cuba), qui élllptlic c(~tte
p:oposlt~on" faIt ret11àJ"Cjucr que te prnj<:>t cIe
decl,;-ratlOn elaboré par la Commission cie:; droits
de 1 homme s'est inspiré dans une certai Ile me
sure. de !a déclaration de noguta. Il cstinl(' qu'j!
seraIt utt~e que le ~ecrétariat fournisse tln t'lhleau
con1.parahf des articles cie ce~ deux déclarations.

tion l of chapter III dealt with the questlvn of
:human rights.

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) having pointed out
. -that the Assembly had before it not only the
.ciraft intemational dec1aration of human rights,
but aiso the draft oovenant and the suggestions
for implementation, the CHAIRMAN agreed that

-that was correct, since the Council resolution
stated explicitly that the Council decided ta trans
Ulit to the Assembly not only the draft declara
-tion, but alsa the remainder of its report.

Consequently, the Assembly was obliged to con
sicler the whole of the report of the Commission
on Ruman Rights (E/BOO).

Mr. RAMfREZ MORENO (Colombia) asked that
:a general discussion should be heId on the entire
question of human rights so that each member.
'Could define his position on the question' as a
-vvhole before submitting his observations on each
article.

The CHAIRMAN asked the members of the
Committee to state their views on the desirability
.0 f having a general discussion,

Mrs, ROOSEVELT (United States of America)
could quite understand that those members who
had not been represented on the Commission on
H uman Rights should wish ta state their views,
but she pointed out that the Commission on
H uman . Rights hacl requested the Governments
o:fall Member States to submit their comments in
vvriting on the clraft dcclaration and that aIl Gov
ernmerits had had time to do SO.l The comments
submitted had been read and weighed by the
Cornmittce.

. She tllerefore suggested that ageneraI debate
should be held, but that it should be restricted by
giving priority to the representatives of MelTIber
States wbich were not members of the Commis
sion on Ruman Rights and ta representatives of
Governments which had not submitted oomments
on the draft rleclaration, It was to be hoped that
t:he general debate would not become unduly
prolonged.

Mr. ALVARADO (Peru). Mr. PÉREZ CISNEROS
(Cuba), Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) and Mr.
COROMINAS (Argentina) sl1pported the Colom
bian proposaI.

Mr. ALVARADO (Peru) reqtiestcd, in addition,
t:hat the American Declaration of the Rights and
Dll~ies of Man signcd at BogoUI by twenty-one
natt ons, not long before. shollld be circulated (0

the rnembers of the Committce for their infor
mation.

MT.' PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) supported that
S?ggestion and pointed out that the drait declara
't1<?n worked out by the Commission on Human
Rlghts had to a certain extent been inspirecl by
the Ragota decIaration. He felt it would be nse
fuI if the Secretariat prepared a comparative table

d
O f the corresponding articles of the two

e c Iarations.

1\.1:r" SANTA CRUZ (Chile) recalled that the
çornrnission on Ruman Rights had taken note of
he Bogota declaration and, during the discussion--=---c "Set: Official Records of the Ecollomie and Social
Ch~ncû, Third Year, Sixth Session, Supplement No, 1.
. apte!" I, paragraph 13.

tentioll des memo!
cuments suivants:

~ session de la Cm.
mUle (E/SOO)! q
de déclaration il1tr
lme (annexe A);
:~u Conseil éconolT
a }'Assemblée gélll
1 Internationale 01
le reste du rappa

la Commission tlt
omptes rendus dl,
acrés à la quesliG
nt sa septième se:

lomiqllc et sOcÎal'
3 dont la section

'ls .11t Collseil ':(0'1
cpllCllle session, .'III!

'ar II! Co//.seU éco/ll
s'·SS~(}~I. page 15.

1 IrOlnème session~
o 3.

on international
lme (E/BOO)]

lue des pouvoirs SJ!
Ijoute qu'il va comm
:sidcnt de l'AssemM'~
vient de prendre l,!

1 que la question S€.'

le la prochaine séan
lérale.

)jet de résolution t,

~) demande si les
l'Assemblée

's spéciaux

voix le projet de r~::

que le Secrétaire gél
:tats Membres à dom
s pouvoirs pour rali&"
It exprime l'espoir
~ nécessaire auprès

être 111unis. en

, à signer ou à ace
s bref délai possible:
lment à tous les
le Protocole de pr
ssible les mesures n
.mmp d'application
, qu'ils représentent
us réserve du con~:

de ces territoires lor~{!
.stitutionne1 l'exigenl;,
:nent à tout Etat aJi:
fcole et qui ne ferait t.
ide 8 dudit Protocolt~;

toire qu'il représente~;,

aire connaître au Sec,
l août 1949, le nomâ.
stion, ainsi que les mi!
déclaration n'a pas rii .

27

_-n----



in the Drafting Committee, the Chilean repre
sentative had drawn inspiration from the Bogota
text.

Count CARTON DE WIART (Belgium) pointed
out that the Inter-Parliamentary Union, which
was a non-govermnental organization with cate
gory A consultative status, had he1d a conference
in Rome two weeks previously, at the conclusion
of which it had adopted a dec1aration on the
prindples which should form the basis of inter
national morality.

He thought it might be usdu} to request the
Secretariat to circulate that document.

The CHAIRMAN said that the Bogota Declara
tion had been distributed at Lake Success under
the document symbol E/CNA/122. He would
neverthe1ess request the Secretariat to make the
text available to the members of the Committee
as soon as possible.

He stressed, however, that the Third Commit
tee had before it only the draft declaration sub
mitted by the Commission on Human Rights, and
that documents such as the Dec1aration of Bogota
would be made available for information only.
Discussion, therefore, would have to limit itse'tf
officially to the draft worked out by the Commis
sion on Ruman Rights.

Mr. COROMINAS (Argentina) believed that, if
the Committee wished ta give to the question of
human rights its due importance, no restrictions
should be placed on the length of the general
discussion. If the current session of the Assembly
succeeded in solving that problem, that, in itself,
would justify the convening of the Assemblv.
Instead of limiting the duration of the general
discl1~sion, it seemed to him that On the contrary,
the bme devoted to that discussion would show
the importance which the United Nations attri
buted to the question of human rights.

Mr. SAINT-LoT (Haiti) pointed out that the
~iscussions in c?mmi!tee should deal with prac
tlcal matters whlch IU1ght lead te constructive re
sults, and that general statements could be made
at plenary meetings.

Mr. COROMINAS (Argentina) observed that the
Third Committee was part of the General
Assembly and that aIl the representatives who had
not yet had an opportunity to state their views
should be given the opportunity to do so.

. Mr. ANZE MATIENZO (Bolivia) shared the
vlews ?f. the Argentine representative. He was of
the opllller: that a preliminary debate should be
heId to bnng' Dut the principles on which the
dec1aration of human rights must be based.

.Mr. CHANG (China) suggested, as a compro
mls~, !hat th.e discussion on the preamble might
be.gll1 Immedlately, a procedure which would per
mit every member to state. hi!, principles, since
the pre~mble set out the prmclples on which the
decl~rahon was based. He proposed that the dis
C?SSlOn sh'O.ul~ be divided into two parts, a discus
sion on pnnclpl~s and a discussion on drafting,
so as to ascertam what wording would best ex
press the principles accepted by the Commission.

. There followed a brief discussion on the ques-
hon whether. the debate should deal with the
draft dec1arahon of human rights alone, or with

28

au Comite de rédaction, le représentant dt! Chili
s'est inspiré du texte de Bogota.

Le comte CARTON DE WIART (Belgique) rap
pelle que l'Union interparlementaire, organisation
non gouvernementale qui jouit du statut con.sul
tatif de la catégorie A, a tenu à Rome, qumze
jours auparavant, une conférence à l'issue de la
quelle elle a adopté une déc1aration sur les prin
cipes dont doit s'inspirer la morale internationale.

Il pense qu'il serait utile de demander au
Secrétariat de faire distribuer ce document.

Le PRÉSIDENT précise qne la déclaration de
Bogota a été distribuée à Lake Success sous la
cote E/CN.4/122. Il demande néanmoins nu
Secrétariat de faire tenir le texte aux membres
de la Commission aussitôt que cela sera possible.

Il souligne toutefois que la Troisième Commis
sion n'est saisie que du projet de déclaration
soumis par la Commission des droits de l'homme,
et que les documents tels que la déclaration de
Bogota ne seraient fournis qu'à titre c1'infonna~

tian. Aussi la discussion ne pourra-t-elle porter
officiellement que sur le projet élaboré par la
Commission des droits de l'homme.

M. COROMINAS (Argentine) estime qu'aucune
limitation ne doit- être imposée au débat général
si la Commission désire donner à la question des
droits de l'homme toute l'importance qu'elle mé
rite. Si la session actuelle de l'Assemblée parve
n.ait .à ;éso~dre cette question, ce résultat j \1sti
fierait a lUI seul la convocation de l'Assemblée.
~oin. de vouloir limiter la durée du déhat général,
~I lUI sem!)le at~ cont,rair; que .Ie temps consacré
a cette dls~usslOn .temOigneralt ,de l'importance
que les Nations DUIes attachent a la question des
droits de l'homme.

M. SAINT-~~T, (~aïti) fait remarquer que le
p,ropre des deliberat.lOns en ~ol11mission est de
s attache~ aux ques~lOns pratiques pour fournir
u~ ~ravaIi constr';lcbf e~ que les exposés d'orel re
general peuvent etre faits en séance plénière.

~. ç:?~OMINAS (f\r.gentir:e) fait ohserver qlle
la ,1 ro;sl~me Comn~~sslOn ~aIt partie de l'Assem
blee generale et qu Ii convient de donner à tn1l5
I~s re'prése~tants qui ne l'ont pas encore elle
1occasIOn d exposer leur point de vue.

M. A,NZE MATIE~ZO (Bolivie) partage l'avis
dU,.represe~tant de 1Argentine. Il estime en effet
q~ Il CO?:'le~lt. d'abord de dégager, dans un
debat ~rehm;naJre,. les principes sur lesquels doit
repose! la dec!aratlOn des droits de l'holllille.

M.. CHANG (Chine) propose par voie de com-
promis d'entamer dès maintenant la (ll's ., .., CtlSSlll11
~tIr 'tle Irel~bl1le du proJet de déclaration <les

rOI s e omme, ce qlll permettra à tous les
membres d'exposer les principes dont "1 '0 .
rent, puisque le préambule fait état de 1 s ~ 11l;"ipl

dont la déclaration doit découler Il s PrInc[p~s
divi~er cette discussion en deux p'artl'els):opose 1~.e
CUSSIO 1 " . ulle ( 15-n sur es pnnclpes et unc dis" 1
rédaction, afin de trouver les forl11u~lelssslOn ~tll' a

tle mi 1 1 " exprIl11allel x es pnnclpes acceptés par 1 C "
U b ' d' a Om!11ISS10n.

ne reve Iscussion s'eng 1 ..
de savoir si le débat ' , 1 age sur a quest Ion
cl , genera portera sur la 1

ec1aration des droits de l'h. selle
omme Ou sur tous

aIl the drafts relati
the cavenant and
mentation.

Mr. SANTA CRU:
opinion of certain 1

hvo drafts \Vas not
the Assembly to di

Mr. GARcfA BAt
it wouId be pren~

covenant on huma:
for implcmentation
the Assembly. He :
whcther the debate
declaration, or wh(
other two drafts.

Urs. ROOSEVELT

pointcd out that
Rights intended te
draIt cavenant an(
mcntation during t
present those two <:
of the General Ass(

Miss BERNARDIN
sidered that the COi
cide whether there '
since the Commissil
composed of al! ~

natural that those IV:
sented on it wished

Mr. RAMfREZ Mc
tbat the prablem 0

sidered in its entire
ous countries shoull

He disagrcl'd \Vit
tao often adopted
vaguely, imbued wi
idea from which a
ils!"lf. He criticizt'(
draft dcdaration al'
of diffcrcnces in phi

In conclusion he
ta be constructive; :
his OWIl conception
made him rciect CCI

cIraft declar.ltion a
criticîsll1s he wOl1ld

The ClIAIRMAN a
how tl1e cIraft inter!
rigllts Was ta be e:x

The first proposaI
ClIssiol1 should take
be grantcd ta repl
that had not takcn 1
rnis:>ion on Human
put forward bj the
that the dra ft rJecla1

aminrd forthwith, 1
the substance and f
sidercd in turn.

He askcd the rep!
those two proposais



~ntant dll Chili

Belgique) rap
'e, organisation.

statut consul·
Rome, quinze

à l'issue de la-
n sur les prin
: internationale.

demander au
document.

déclaration de
:;uccess sous la
néanmoins au

~ aux memhres
la sera possible.

isième Commis-
de déclaration

lits de l'hOlnme,
L déclaration dt
titre d'informa·
rra-t-elle porter
élaboré par la

me.

stime qu'auculll
LU débat générai
L la question dei
ance qu'elle ni
lssemblée parvt
:e résultat j usti"
de l'Assel11blét

lu débat général
temps consacri

de l'importalla
\. la question del

~marquer que k
mnission est dt
,es pour fourm
exposés d'ordn

mce plénière.

'ait ohserV('t" (Il~

.rtie de l'Assem
e donner à tou;
pas encor(' CUi

e vue.

~) partage l'a\'~

[1 estime en cHe
sager, dans ur
sur lesquels doi:
de l'homme.

)ar voie de COlTr

nt la discussior
déclaration (k

lettra à tous le!'
dont ils s'inspi·

:tat des princi~

r. Il propose dt
parties: une dis
discussion sur h
'mules exprimait
.r la Com111issior.
~ sur la questiC'!
~tera sur la seu)!
lme ou sur to~

ail the drafts relating ta human rights, including
the covenant and the suggestions for imple
mentation.

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) recalled that, in the
opinion of certain members, the study of the last
two drafts was not sufficiently advanced to permit
the Assembly to discuss them forthwith.

Mr. GARcfA BAUER (Guatemala) also felt that
it would be premature to consider the draft
cavenant on human rights and the suggestions
for implementation during the current session of
the Assembly. He asked the Committe~ to decide
whether the debate should be limited to the draft
declaration, or whether it should also cover the
other two drafts.

Mrs. ROOSEVELT (United States of America)
pointed out that the Commission on Ruman
Rights intended to terminate its work on the
draft covenant and the suggestions for imple
mentation during the fol1owing spring, sa as to
present those two drafts to the fol1owing session
of the General Assembly.

Miss BERNARDINO (Dominican Republic) con
sidered that the Committee should first of all de
cide whether there would be a general discussion;
since the Commission on Human Rights was not
composed of all Member States, it was quite
natural that those Members which were not repre
sented on it wished to make their positions lcnown.

Mr. RAMfREZ MORENO (Colombia) emphasized
that the problem of human rights must be con
sidered in its entirety and that the views of vari
ous countries should be aicertained.

He disagreed with the draft declaration, which
too often adopted a preaching tone and was,
vague1y, imbl1ed with the idea of compulsion, an
idea from which a free mind sought to liberate
itself. He criticized the ideas expressed in the
draft declaration and emphasized the importance
of differences in philosophie outlook.

In conclusion he said he wished his criticisms
to be constructive; he would first have to explain
his own conception of the rights of man which
made him reject certain formulae adopted in the
draft declaration and which would prompt the
criticisms he would make about certain articles.

The CUAIRMAN asked the Committee to decide
how the draft international declaration of human
rights was to be cxamined.

The first proposai made was that a general dis
cussion should take place in which priority woulcl
be granted to representatives 'of the countries
that had not taken part in the work of the Com
mission on Human Rights. The second proposai,
put forward by the representative of China, was
that the draft declaration of human rights be ex
amined forthwith, beginning with the preamble,
the substance and form..... of which would be con
sidered in tum.

He asked the representatives to choose between
those two proposais.

les projets concernant les droits de l'homme, y
compris le pacte et les propositions relatives à
la mise en œuvre.

M. SANTA CRUZ (Chili) rappelle que, de
l'avis de certains membres, l'étude de ces deux
derniers projets n'a pas été suffisamment pOl1ssée
pour que l'Assemblée puisse les discuter dès
maintenant.

M. GARcIA BAUER (Guatemala) estime égale
ment prématuré d'examiner le projet de pacte
des droits de l'homme et les propositions rela
tives à la mise en œuvre au cours de la session
actuelle de l'Assemblée. Il demande à la Com
mission de décider si le débat doit se limiter à
la déclaration ou s'il doit porter également sur
le projet de pacte et les propositions relatives à
la mise en œuvre.

Mme ROOSEVELT (Etats-Unis d'Amérique)
fait observer que la Commission des droits de
l'homme se propose de terminer ses travaux sur
le projet de pacte et les propositions relatives à
la mise en œuvre au printemps prochain, afin de
présenter ces deux projets à la prochaine session
de l'Assemblée générale.

Mlle BERNARDINO (République Dominicaine)
estime que la Commission doit décider tout
d'abord s'il y aura un débat général; la Commis
sion des droits de l'homme n'étant pas composée
de tous les Etats Membres, il est tout naturel
que ceux des Membres qui n'y sont pas
représentés désirent faire connaître leur point
de vue.

M. RAMfREZ MORENO (Colombie) fait ressor
tir que la question des droits de l'homme doit
être traitée comme un problème d'ensemble et
qu'il convient de prendre connaissance des thèses
préconisées par différents pays.

Le représentant de la Colombie fait remarquer
qu'il n'est pas d'accord avec le projet de déclara
tion, que celui-ci revêt trop souvent la forme
d'un sermon et qu'il est vaguement imprégné
de l'idée d'obligation, notion dont une âme libre
cherche à se dégager. Il fait une critique des
conceptions exprimées dans ce projet de déclara
tion et souligne l'importance des différends
philosophiques.

En conclusion, il déclare qu'il voudrait présen
ter des critiques constructives, mais qu'il faut
d'abord qu'il puisse exposer sa conception des:
droits de l'homme, qui le porte à repousser cer
taines formules adoptées dans le projet de
déclaration et qui inspirera les critiques qu'il fera
sur divers articles.

Le PRÉSIDENT demande à la Commission de
se prononcer sur la manière dont sera étudié le
projet de déclaration internationale des droits de
l'homme.

Une première proposition a été faite: qu'un
débat général ait lieu où la priorité serait accor
dée aux représentants des pays qui n'ont pas,
pris part aux travaux de la Commission des
droits de l'homme. Une seconde proposition, pré
sentée par le représentant de la Chine, tend à
l'examen immédiat du projet de déclaration des
droits de l'homme, en commençant par le
préambule, qui serait étudié d'abord quant au
fond, ensuite quant à la forme.

Le Président demande aux représentants de
choisir entre ces deux propositions.

29



Ml'. CONTOUMAS (Greece) supported the pro
posaI of the representative of Chma.

Colonel HOnGSON (Australia) said the Com
rnittcc should first examine the report as. a whole,
that is, the clraft dec1aration of h~man nghts,.the
covenant and the suggestions for lmplementatl~n.

Duriug its session in December 1947, the Commis
sion on Human Rights had decided that these
three matters should be taken together and three
working parties had been set up ta study them. 1

At the session held in May 1948 at Lake Success,
the covenant and the suggestions for implementa
tian had not been sufficiently studied and at the
slxth session of the Economie and Social Council,
the draft declaration of hl1man rights had not
becn examined. The Committee was asked to con
tinue the work on the covenant and the sugges
tions for implementation.

He maintained that a general discussion should
take place, and that that discussion should not be
limited to the preamble but should cover the three
points he had enumerated in his opening remarks.

Ml'. COROMINAS (Argentina) asked that a vote
be taken by ro11-ca11.

Mrs. BEGTRUl' (Denmark) agreed with the
represclltativc of the United States that it would
be advisable to limit discussion to the draft dec1a
ration of human rights which should, in accord
ance with the recommendation of the Economic
and ~ocial Council, be adopted by the General
As<r'mhlv at its Current session. The covenant had
not }'et been sufficiently elaborated for a usefui
study to he made.

She supported the Chinese proposai calling for
a gl'l1crnl discussion on the preamble, to be fol
low!~d bv an examination of the other parts of
the drafi declaration,

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that tlle members
of the Third Committee had before them the
whol/' report of the Commission on Human Rights,
th;'lt is, the dec1aration, the covenant and the sug
gestions for implementation.

Ml'. Pf,REZ CISNEROS (Cuba) supported the
proposai of the representative of Australia but
saw no l'casons why certain representatives should
he granted priority to speak in the course of
discussion.

The CHAIRMAN replicd that it seemed natural
to grant priority to the representatives of Coun
tries that had Ilot participated in the work of the
Commission on Euman Rights, in accordance
with the suggestion of the re[lresentatives of the
United States and Chile.

Ml'. ANZg MATIENZO (Bolivia) Supported the
AllstraTian proposaI and associated himself with
the rcquest made by the representative of the
Argentine that the '1t1estion be immediate1y put to
the vote by roll-l'aH.

Mr, CHAN.. (China) said dmt as his colleagues
were in favour of a generai discussion he wouid
withdraw his proposaI that the Committee should
start i!llll1ediatcly by studying the preamble. He
woulrl request the President, however, to ask the
representatives whether they wished the discus-

J SceE/CNA/50.

30

M. CONTOUMAS (Grèce) appuie la proposition
de la Chine.

Le colonel HODGSON (Australie) précise que
la Commission devrait e,xamin.er l'ensemb!e du
rapport, c'est-à-dire la dec1aratlOn des dro,lts d~
l'homme, le pacte et les propositions ~elatlVes,a

la mise en œuvre. Au cours de sa seSSlOn .de de-
b 1947 la Commission des drOits decem re . , . . d . t

l'homme avait décidé que ces trOIS pomts evaIel~

être traités ensemble; trois groupes. deI travaJ1
avaient été constitués pour les etudIer. A la
session de mai 1948, qui eut ~ieu à Lake Sl1ccess~

le pacte et les mesures d~ nll~; en œuvre .n_~, fu
l'l'nt pas suffisamment etudIes. A. la SIXlel?e
session du Conseil économique et SOCIal, le prOjet
de déclaration des droits de l'homme ne fut .pas
examiné. La Commission est invitée à pours,u~vre

le travail sur le pacte et sur les proposItIonS
relatives à la mise en œuvre.

Le représentant de l'Australie insiste p,our
qu'un débat général ait lieu, et pour qU,e c~, debat
ne soit pas restreint au préambule malS ~ Etende
aux trois points qu'il a énumérés au debut de
son exposé.

M. COROMINAS (Argentine) demande que l'on
procède à un vote par appel nominaL .

Mme BEGTRUP (Danemark) estime, ?,vec I~

représentante des Etats-Unis, qu'il convlencl~alt
de s'en tenir uniquement au projet de déclaratIOn
des droits de l'homme, qui doit être adopté, selon
le vœu du Conseil économique et social, par
l'Assemblée générale au Cours de sa présente
session. Le pacte n'est pas encore suffisamment
au point pour être étudié utilement.

Mme Begtrup appuie la proposition de la
Chine tendant à ce qu'il soit procédé à un débat
général sur le préambule et, ensuite, à l'examen
des autres parties du projet de déclaration.

Le PRÉSIDENT précise que les membres de la
Troisième Commission ont devant eux l'ensem
ble du rapport de la Commission des droits de
J'homme, c'est-à-dire la déclaration, le pacte et
les propositions relatives à la mise en œuvre.

M. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) appuie la propo
sition de l'Australie, mais ne voit aucune raison
d'accorder la priorité à certains représentants
pour prendre la parole au cours des débats.

Le PRÉSIDENT répond qu'il semblait naturel
d'a.cc~rder la prior~t~ ~ux représentants des pays
qUI n ont pas partICIpe auX. travaux de la Com
missi,o~ des droi~s de l'homme, ainsi que l'ont
suggere les representants des Etats-Unis et du
Chili.

~: ANZE "fJATIEN.ZO (B~livie ~ appuie la pro
pOsltlOn de 1Australte et s aSSOcIe à la demande
formu!ée par le ;eprésentant de l'Argentine ten
dant a ce que Ion mette la question aux voix
imm~diatement en procédant au vote par appel
nommaI.

,Puisque ses, c?l1ègues se prononcent en faveur
cl lm deba~. gener~I.' M. .CBANG (Chine) retire
~a P;Oposltlon qu 11 ,~valt faite de commencer
lm.medlateJ?~nt par 1etude du préambule, mais
p,~le le PreSIdent de d~mander aux représentants
s Ils veulent que ce debat porte uniquement sur

J Voir EleNA/50.

sion to deal sol{
with the whole l'
the snggestions f

Mr. CASSIN (
of the represer
general discussic
evitable, was ah
part in the disc
some sort of di:
in the COl11missic
way to others in
mission should ni
was essential thal
should be adopt{
General Assen:bl

Ml'. PAVLOV (
publics) was in
covering ail the q
with regard to t
tion that certain
available. Thus t
the setting up ai
manent commissi
on which the COI

He was OpPOS{
certain representi:

Mr. DEHOUSSE
cussion which wo
[ree, in which ail
without discrimin
wholc question 
and the suggestil
was lmpossible t,
consideration. Cel
applied; the Chai
of speakers shouli
that speeches be 1

He moved the
tmtil the afterno(
delcgations couIcl

The CHAIRMAJ
mies of procedttrl

the motion for ae

Mr. CHANG ((
the proposai befo]
question would t1

The CUAIRMA1'
lowing tcrm5:

"The Thil'd Cc

"Decides to pl'
discussion of iten
national dcc1arati,
mitted by the E
which inc1udes th
I-Itllnan Rights in

He asked the re
he agreed to that
his motion for ac

Mr. DEHOUSSE

Mf. COROMINA
quest that a vote



~) préds;e
l'ensemb~
dêS droitS éï

ms relatrVof'1.,

'!{'ssian de c~
I~~' ~ (In:~it,$ ù
,>lIlms de.......ie:::
rWj\ cie It~n::
;lmlit~rl.A ;
(.,'tke Sucees,
(I:'llVre J'ji: l~

A la si,;.i é;::i
l!Cial. le I)I"Ü]~
me ne fut f'''
t~ il poul"sui\7:
s proposÎtiœ

insiste PC';
r que ce d~
mais s~éte'n-::

. au déhult il

lande Cjue l'.;r:
,,1.

:time. avec ir
1 t:nndendrû
dt, dè('h'T:~!;-;

~ adopté-. sd',~

(t 5.uC i;:!l.I. r"
:' '-" p1l"(~:,e~:?

;SIl ri' isanu:ne:r'

rllolllnn dt";
lie: à un délz
,(', ;'1 r(~x;m"t.:

ar:lti~ _n.

u~mhres de ~

('IIX 1'c:'u$Cl:
dt':-i dn .ils t
l, k' p;l.cte e
en 1 t·U ..... rc.

)uit~ la. prof'"
aucun('raiStI
repn.'5c:~nlar.:
déhat~.

nblnit naturt
:m!,; des pa\1
x: ~Ic la Cœ
1151 que !'Cli
s-lini::> et &.

sion to deal solely with the draft dec1aration or
with the whole report, inc1uding the covenant and
the suggestions for implementation.

Mr. CASSIN (Fr~nce) supported the proposaI
of the representatJve of Australia beca1.1se a
general discussion, which was in any case in
evitable, was always profitable. Speakers talcing
part in the discussion should naturally observe
some sort of discipline._ The States represented
in the Commission of Human Rights should give
way to others in order that the work on the Com
mission should not be prolonged unnecessarily; it
was essential that the dec1aration on human rights
should be adopted at the current session of the
General AssctI:!bly.

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re
publics) was in favour of a general discussion
covering aIl the questions in hand, but pointed out
with regard to the suggestions for implementa
tion that certain relevant documents were not yet
available. Thus the question had been raised of
the setting up of an international court or per
manent commission on hurnan rights, two points
on which the Committee lacked information.

He was opposed to the granting of priority to
certain representatives in the debate:

Mr. DEHOUSSE (Be1gium) wished for a dis
cussion which would be full, general, and entirely
free, in which an representatives would take part
without discrimination and which would cover the
whole question -the dec1aration, the covenant,
and the suggestions for implementation, for it
was impossible to separate the questions tmder
consideration. Certain restraints would have to be
appliecl; the Chairman might decide that the list
of speakers should be c10sed on a certain date and
that speeches be limited to, say, half an hour.

He moved the adjournrnent of the discussion
until the afternoon meeting, so that the various
delegations could reach a decision on the matter.

The CHAIRMAN referring to rule 107 of the
mies of procedure said he would immediately put
the motion for adjournment to the vote.

Mr. CHANG (China) asked what exactly was
the proposaI before the Comrnittee and upon what
question would the vote be taken.

The CHAIRMAN stated the proposaI in the fol
lowing tenns:

"The Third Committee
"Decides to proceed immediately to a general

discussion of item 2 of its agenda (Draft inter
national dec1aration of human rights: item sub
mitted by the Economie and Social ç=o~tncil),
whieh inc1udes the report of the CommIssIOn on
Human Rights in its entirety."

He asked the representative of Belgi1.1m whether
he agreed to that proposaI and would withdraw
his motion for adjournment.

Mr. DEHOUSSE (Be1gium) agreed.

Mr. CORÛMINAS (Argentina) withdrew his re
quest that a vote be taken by roll-caU

le proj et de déc1aration ou sur l'ensemble du
rapport, comprenant le pacte et les propositions
relatives à la mise en œuvre.

M. CASSIN (France) appuie la proposition de
l'Australie; une discussion générale - d'ailleurs
inévitable - est toujours bienfaisante. Une cer
taine discipline devrait naturellement être ob
servée par les orateurs qui y prendront part.
Les Etats représentés à la Commission des droits
de l'homme devraient céder le pas aux autres,
afin de ne pas prolonger inutilement les travaux
de la Commission, car il est indispeùsable que la
déclaration des droits de l'homme soit adoptée à
la présente session de l'Assemblée générale.

M. PAVLOV (Union des Républiques socialistes
soviétiques) se' prononce en faveur d'un débat
général portant sur l'ensemble des questions,
mais fait observer, en ce qui concerne les propo
sitions relatives à la mise en œuvre, que diffé
rentsdocuments s'y rapportant ne sont' pas
disponibles. C'est ainsi qu'il a été question. de
créer une cour internationale ou une commission
permanente des droits de l'homme, deux points
au sujet desquels la Commission manque de
renseignements.

Le représentant de l'URSS s'oppose à ce que
l'on donne la priorité à certaines délégations au
cours du débat.

M. DEHOUSSE (Belgique) souhaite un vaste
débat général, entièrement libre, auquel tous
prendraient part sans distinction, et qui porterait
sur l'ensemble de la question: déclaration, pacte,
mise en œuvre, car il s'agit de questions qui ne
peuvent être séparées. Une certaine discipline
devrait être observée: le Président pourrait déci
der que la liste des orateurs serait close à une
certaine date et que le temps de parole serait
limitée à une demi-heure, par exemple.

Pour pérmettre aux différentes délégations de
prendre une décision à ce sujet, M. Dehousse
propose l'ajournement du débat jusqu'à la séance
de l'après-midi.

Le PRÉSIDENT, se référant à l'article 107 du
règlement intérieur, déclare qu'il va mettre la
motion d'ajournement aux voix immédiatement.

M. CHANG (Chine) demande quelle est exacte
ment la proposition dont la Commission est saisie
et sur laquelle doit porter le vote.

Le PRÉSIDENT formule alors la propositiQu
suivante:

"La Troisième Commission
"Décide de procéder immédiatement au débat

général sur le point 2 de son ordre du joUr
(Projet de déclaration internationale des droits
de l'homme: point proposé par le Conseil éco
nomique et social), lequel comprend l'ensemble
clu rapport de la Commission des droits de
l'homme."

Il demande au représentant de la Belgique
s'il se rallie à cette proposition et veut bien retirer
sa motion d'ajournement.

M. DEHOUSSE (Belgique) acquiesce.

M. COROMINAS (Argentine) retire sa demande
de vote par appel nominal.

31



10.

The CIIAIRMAN put his proposaI to the vote.

The proposai was adopted.

The meeting rose at 1.15 p.m.

EIGHIT.NINTH MEETING

Held at the Palais de Cha-il1ot, Paris,
Thursday, 30 September 1948 at 3 p.rn.

Chainnan: Mr. Charles MALIK (Lebanon).

10. Draft international declaration of
human rights (E/800) (continued)

The CHAIRMAN declared open the general de
bate on the draft international dec1aration of
human rights, prepared by the Commission on
Human Rights, and on the report of the Com
missioll's third session (E/800).

He called on Mrs. Roosevelt (United States of
America), Chairman of the Commission, to pre
sent the draft dec1aration to the Committee.

Mrs. ROOSEVELT (United States of America)
stated that the members of the Commission on
Human I{ights considered that the draft declara
tian represented a great step forward in the pro
tection and promotion of human rights and
fundamental freedoms and their application. As
Mr. Marshall had made clear at a plenary meeting
of the General Assembly, the United States dele
gation attached great importance ta the genuine
respect for human rights in general and to the
dec1aration in particular. The United States
de1egatioll looked forward to the adoption of the
decJaration by the General Assembly at its current
session.

As the Commission on Human Rights had
pointed out in its report, the declaration of human
rights was only the first step in the elaboration of
the human rights programme called for by the
Charter; it was essential that it should be fol
lowed by a covenant of human rights, drafted in
the form of a treaty and containing provisions for
implementation. Mrs. Roosevelt hoped that the
covenant, with which the Commission would deal
at its following session, might be approved by the
G('nc~ral Assembly in 1949.

. The .draft dec1aration was not a treaty or
Int~rna.tronal .agreement and did not impose Jegal
obhgatIons; It was rather a statement of basic
principles of inalienable human rights, setting up
a common standard of achievement for ail
pcoples and ail nations. Although it was not
legaUy binding, the declaration would neverthe
less, have considerable weight. lts adoption would
commit Mernber States, in the words of the pre
amble, "to strive by teaching and education to
promote respect for these rights and freedoms
anr~ by progressive measures, national and inter
nahonal, to secure thdr universal and effective
recognition and observance, both among the peo
pIes of Mrmber. St~tes themselves and among the
peoples of t~trlt~nes und~r their jurisdiction."
The declaratlOn hsted baSIC rights for all men,

32

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix la proposition.

La proposition est adoptée.

La séance est levée à 13 h. 15.

QUATRE.VINGT.NEUVIEMESEANCE

Tenue me Palais de Chaillot, Paris,
le jeudi 30 septembre 1948, à 15 heures.

Président: M. Charles MALIK (Liban).

Projet de déclaration internationale
des droits de l'homme (E/800)
( suite)

Le PRÉSIDENT ouvre la discussion générale
sur le projet de décl~r~tion internati?n~le des
droits de l'homme, rédIge par la CommISSIOn des
droits de l'homme. et sur le rapport de la troi
sième session de cette commission (E/800).

Il donne la parole à Mme Roosevelt (Etats·
Unis d'Amérique), Présidente de la Commission,
et lui demande de présenter le projet de
déclaration.

Mme ROOSEVELT (Etats-Unis d'Amérique)
fait savoir que les membres de la Commission
des droits de l'homme considèrent le projet de
déclaration comme un gral,1d pas vers la protec
tion et l'extension des droits humains et des
libertés fondamentales, ainsi que vers le respect
de leur exercice. Comme M. Marshall l'a expliqué
en séance plénière de l'Assemblée générale, la
délégation des Etats-Unis attache une grande
importance au respect véritable des droits de
l'homme en général, et à la déclaration en par
ticulier. Elle compte que l'Assemblée générale
adoptera la déclaration au cours de sa présente
session.

Ainsi que la Commission des droits de l'homme
l'a souligné dans son rapport, la déclaration des
droits de l'homme n'est qu'une première étape
dans l'établissement du programme relatif aux
droits de l'homme prévu dans la Charte; il est
essentiel que la publication de la déclaration soit
immédiatement suivie de celle d'un pacte des
droits de l'homme, rédigé sous forme de traité
et comportant des clauses d'application. Mme
Roosevelt espère que le pacte, qui retiendra l'at
tention de la Commission au cours de sa
prochaine session, pourra être approuvé en 1949
par l'Assemblée générale.

Le projet de déc1aration n'est ni un traité. ni
un. acc.ord .in~el:nation~l et ne. comporte aucune
oblIgatIon Jundlque; c est plutot une affirmation
des. pri?cipes f~n~amentaux qui déterminent les
drOIts ImprescnptIbles de l'homme destinée il.
établir la norme vers laquelle doivent tendre tous
les .peuple,s et toutes les nations. Cependant,
~u~lq.ue nayan,t pas. la force d'un engagement
JUfldlque. la dec1aratlOn aura un poids considé
rable. Aux termes du préambule, son adoption
engagera les Etats Membres à s'efforcer "par
le, moyen de l'enseignement et de l'éducadon. de
d~velopper le respect de ces droits et libertés et
d,en assur~r, par .des mesures progressives
d ordre natIOnal et ll1ternational la réconnais
sance et ~'application universelle~ et effectives,
tant parmI les populations des Etats Membres

without which the full d(
vidual was impossible.

As Chairman of the C
Rights and as United Stal
Roosevelt appealed ta the
a majority agreement or
urged its members not ta
tumed aside from its goal
lute perfection. Rer delei
the dec1aration might be
not think, for instance, tha
with marriage, should be i
tian at al!. Article 19, par
that everyone had the rig
employment in his coun
phrased. The United Stab
fcel that it was infringing
by excluding il1dividuals
from its civil service. It cl
economic, social and cultu
latter part of the cleclaratic
direct governmental actior
the covering article 20. Nl
States delegation considere
\vhole, a good document
accept it in its existing
amendl1lcnt, if the majorit

Mrs. Roosevelt warned
time which might be waste
mellts were ta be considere
already undergone minute
ber State had had the oppo
ments, and ail comments Tl

carefut attention, sa that th
\Vas widely representative '
bers of the United Nation
presscd the hope that the
the General Asscmhly wou!
of two years' painstaking
sion on Human Rights.

She supported the stat
Marshall, at a plenary me<
be no compromise on basi
compromise was ta be fou
The General Assembly s
session. proclaim the great •
the declaration, for which tl
were 'waiting.

M.s. NEWLANDS (New
her delegation still maintair
taken at the seventh session
Social Counci1.l While it 1

tance granted ta htllnan rig
was anxious ta he!p in th
dec1aration of human rights
ration should not he apf
together with documents '
means of implementation.

1\frs. Newlands pointed
the United Nations had ac
of economic and social

• Sec Official Records of n
Cowlcii, Third Year, Scventh ~




